STAFF REPORT

CITY OF GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA

TO: City Council Regular Session. MEETING DATE: May 16, 2023

FROM: Steve Thomas Asst Public Works Director

SUBJECT: City Council Approval of the West St project, Bid 2023-06, to EltonAlan, Inc. in the
amount of $2,176,936.00. Steve Thomas

BACKGROUND

City staff accepted bids for the West St CDBG drainage improvements on April 10, 2023 and we
received (2) bids. One was from EltonAlan @ a Cost of $ 2,176,936.00 as low bid and we received a
bid from DB Civil Construction, LLC @ a cost of $2,699,650.00 and these bids came in more than
budgeted cost of $1,018,000.00. The design engineer as well as city staff have reviewed the documents
and recommend acceptance and award to Elton Alan in the amount of $2,176,936.00 as the lowest
responsive, responsible bidder.

FISCAL IMPACT
406-3036-5006307 # $2,176,936.00

RECOMMENDATION

City Council approval to award EltonAlan the West St CDBG Drainage improvements at the bid
Cost of $2,176,936.00.



